—
OO oI WD B W -

4>-J>-l>-l>-h.l;hhwwwwwwwwwwNNMNNNNNNN'—v—-v—H—»—»—a—-‘H»—-
\]O\Lh-bl»t\JHO\OOO\IO\LA-hwl\))—dO\OOO\lO\UI-PWNP—‘O\OOO\IO\U\-wa—'

MINUTES OF MEETING OF NORTH LAKE COUNTY
HOSPITAL DISTRICT OF JANUARY 25, 2018

A meeting of the North Lake County Hospital District NLCHD) was held on January 25,
2018 at 5:30 p.m. in the Lake County Commission Chambers, Administration Building,
315 W. Main Street, Tavares, Florida.

Mr. Davis Talmadge, Chairman, called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of
Allegiance. M. Meredith Kirste, attorney for the North Lake County Hospital District,
called the roll to ascertain the trustees present for the meeting, with the following members
in attendance: Davis Talmadge, Catherine C. Hanson, Perry Berkowitz, Duane Keith
Booth, and Joyce Richey Huey. Mr. Greg Beliveau was not present. Mr. Talmadge
confirmed that a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On a motion by Mr. Berkowitz, seconded by Ms. Huey, and carried unanimously by a vote
of 5-0, the NLCHD board approved the Minutes of September 28, 2017.

FINANCIAL REPORT AUDIT PRESENTATION

Mr. Chet Ross, with Shumacker, Johnston & Ross, PA, auditors for the district, presented
the audited annual financial statements for year-end September 30, 2017 for the North Lake
County Hospital District. He remarked the financial statements had been placed on the
website. He said the opinions and the reports all had an unmodified or clean opinion. He
noted there were no issues nor anything that needed to be presented to the Board. He stated
that the letter that is required by professional standards, which communicates
responsibilities as auditors and the results of the audit, were also on the website with
nothing in the letter that needed to be brought to the attention of the Board. He commented
that the only item he wanted to address was regarding how the district tries to keep $50,000
as its fund balance but it never turns out to be that exact amount. He said Ms. Sykes-Amos,
Accountant for North Lake County Hospital District, would always keep $50,000 in cash
at the end of the fiscal year but that when you look at the financial report, it has $100,000
of fund balance. He reported the reason for this is that it includes the receivable from the
tax collector, which the district does not get until the end of the year and therefore it cannot
be disbursed to anyone.

On a motion by Ms. Huey, seconded by Mr. Berkowitz, and carried unanimously by a vote
of 5-0, the NLCHD board voted to approve the financial statement audit report.

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Ms. Kirste presented the annual report of the Board of Trustees, stating that pursuant to
Chapter 2012-258, section 4, paragraph C, the agenda for the annual meeting of the Board
of Trustees shall include, but not limited to, the agenda items 1, 3, 4,5, 6 & 7 with one of
these being the presentation of the annual report. She said this annual report consists of all
of the minutes that have been approved since last year’s annual meeting and tonight’s
meeting approved the September 28, 2017 minutes. She commented there was no action
required by the Board on this matter.




—
OO0 NN R WN

B hA DDA DR DR WWL LWL WWWLWLWENDNDDINENDNDNDN D = e = 2 e
LA UV BRALVNN~, OV UNERWNNR SOV IAANNDEWNP, OOV LD~

North Lake County Hospital District
January 25, 2018
Page 2

OTHER BUSINESS

RESOLUTION 98-1

Ms. Sykes-Amos stated that Resolution 98-1 was in their packets, which was adopted in
1998 and gives her permission, as the Board’s accountant, to sign the financial reports sent
to the state. She said this was adopted due to the state expressing concern that Ms. Sykes-
Amos was not on the Board but was signing the reports. She mentioned that this caused
extra work because then it had to be brought back to the Board for approval. She said this
resolution gives her permission to sign the reports and can be presented if the state has
concerns.

On a motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Ms. Hanson, and carried unanimously by a vote
of 5-0, the NLCHD board voted to reaffirm Resolution 98-1.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Ms. Kirste stated they needed nominations for the Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and
Treasurer. She explained that Mr. Talmage was the current Chairman, Mr. Booth was
Vice-Chairman, and Ms. Huey was Treasurer. She reported that Mr. Belliveau’s, Mr.
Booth’s and Ms. Huey’s terms expire in November 2018 and the rest of the Board’s terms
expire in 2020.

On a motion by Ms. Hanson, seconded by Mr. Berkowitz, and carried unanimously by a
vote of 5-0, the NLCHD board voted to keep the same officers in the positions of Chairman,
Vice-Chairman and Treasurer for the next term.

NEW BUSINESS

QUARTERLY AUDITS

Mr. Farlen Halikman, with Moore Stephens Lovelace (MSL), stated they had completed
their procedures and issued the report. He noted that the contract year with the providers
runs July 1% to June 30™ while the fiscal year runs October 1% to September 30™; therefore
this was the first contract year quarterly report. He referenced the last page of the report,
Schedule A. He said that 20% of the total annual budget of $9,856,995 had been spent.
He reported that in the first quarter there were submissions of $1,973,408, which is
approximately 20% of the budget, but he noted they would like to see it closer to 25% in
order to spend the allotted money by the end of the year. He remarked that part of the
reason it was only 20% was that Central Florida Healthcare Alliance had combined in-
patient and out-patient and only spent approximately 13% of their total allotted budget. He
indicated they would watch the numbers to make sure they catch up but noted that everyone
else was on track to use their budgeted amounts.

Mr. Berkowitz asked if this was typical and something that had happened in previous years
and if Central Florida Healthcare Alliance spent a little more than half of what was
anticipated.

Mr. Halikman replied that there can be fluctuations from quarter to quarter. He responded
that Central Florida Healthcare Alliance was only at about 13% and that 25% was expected.



ek
OO 0~ R WN

BB R R B R R R WL LWL W WL WM RN RN NN R e e e e e e e
NNV, OV ITAANNE WD, OO UNE WD OOV PR W -

North Lake County Hospital District
January 25, 2018
Page 3

He said Florida Hospital Waterman was at 26% and the next largest was Lifestream at
24%. He stated they like to see it track quarter by quarter at 25%, 50%, 75% and 100% to
show the budget was done well. He added that it could possibly be that the person doing
the submissions sent some incomplete data and that they technically have six months to get
submissions turned in. He said they could catch up next quarter.

Mr. Phil Braun, Central Florida Health, clarified that they had claims in which they were
not able to get the documentation finished in time but that they will be submitted the next
quarter. He reminded the Board that to qualify patients is not an easy task because there is
a lot of information the patient needs to provide and once they get their care, it is hard to
get all the information needed to qualify them so reimbursement can happen. He said they
would have a higher submission next quarter.

Mr. Halikman did express concerns regarding one clinic who had a high error rate on what
was being submitted. He commented that he had to extrapolate the error and take money
away from them this quarter. He said that Ms. Kirste advised him to discuss this with the
Chief Executive Officer of the clinic and explain that this staff person is costing the clinic
money and that it was important to get them to the training opportunities available. He
noted that this was a clinic that was aware of the training but never attended.

On a motion by Ms. Hanson, seconded by Mr. Booth, and carried unanimously by a vote
of 5-0, the NLCHD board voted to accept the audit report.

MEETING DATES

Ms. Sykes-Amos stated that she had sent the meeting dates to the Board and that they had
been cleared with the Clerk’s Office. She noted that Mr. Talmage was not available for
the March 29, 2018 meeting but that the rest of the Board was available for the meeting
dates.

Ms. Kirste announced the meeting dates for 2018 as March 29, May 31, August 9 (funding
presentations), September 13 (tentative budget meeting), and September 27 (final budget
meeting) with January 24, 2019 being the next annual meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Chairman Talmadge opened the floor for public comment.

Mr. Booth asked if the property appraiser fees on the NLCHD 2017-2018 budget were new
or if that had always been a part of the budget. He commented that he did not remember
seeing those before.

Ms. Sykes-Amos responded that those were always there and explained that the tax
collector gets 2% and the property appraiser actually sends a budget. She said the
Constitutional Officers do not have a revenue stream so based on property tax collections,
their operation costs is dispersed between all the cities and the county.

Mr. Booth asked if a percentage of the tax collected goes to the property appraiser’s office.



North Lake County Hospital District
January 25, 2018
Page 4

Ms. Sykes-Amos replied that was correct and that the tax collector keeps 2% which is why
at the end of the year, when talking about the $50,000 earlier, the tax collector will actually
refund money that was taken in that is above what their operating costs were. She noted
that it is not known if there will be money coming back until October or November.

Mr. Booth confirmed that was the reason there was a line item on the final audit where
there was a refund of $43,000 from the tax collector.

O 01N R W

Ms. Sykes-Amos said that was correct and noted that the property appraiser’s office bills a
10 fourth of the budget but if more than what was needed for operations was taken in, the first
11 payment of the next year is then reduced; however, since that bill does not happen till much
12 later, it cannot be taken back against the previous year.

13

14  ADJOURNMENT

15

16  The meeting adjourned at 5:48 p.m.
17

18 :
S
20

21 Davis Talmadge, Chairman




